From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

The Marianas is pulling their BOP stack after running and cementi]
rams cannot be functioned from the Yellow pod. Additionally, t._

Regards,

Bill Sannan
----- Original Message

From: Hockaday, Wilton (Houston)

Sent: Sunday, November 01, 2009 1:09 PM
To: DL-NAM OP_ABNORMALITY
Cc: Winslow, Daun (Houston)
Subject: Abnormality Report

Sannan, Bill (Houston)

Sunday, November 01, 2009 7:35 PM
Wright, Mike (Houston); Adamson, Keelan (Houston); Rose, Adrian (Houston); Birmingham,
Hank (Houston); Bobillier, Arnaud (Geneva); Bonno, Terry (Geneva); Boone, John (Houston);
Canducci, Jerry (Houston); Cleaver, Marc (Houston); Hall, Eric (Houston); Hand, Steve
(Houston); Johnson, Tony (Houston); McMahan, Larry (Houston); Legrand, Michel;

Steven (Geneva) Trahan, Buddy (Houston) Watson, Simon (Houston
(Houston)
Marianas Shear Rams - Operations Abnormality Notification

Bl
wer annﬂ&%r will not
hirol event

Marianas and subsequent BOP stack pull.

confidential Treatment Requested by Transocean Holdings LLC TRN-HCEC-00064697



From: Watson, Simon (Houston)

Sent: Sunday, November 01, 2009 10:34 PM

To: Sannan, Bill (Houston); Pirtle, Donnie (Houston)

Subject: RE: Marianas Shear Rams - Operations Abnormality Notification
Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.gif; image003.gif

Bill,

the year where an annular that had just been overhauled failed upon in,
any concern that the annular we have just changed was questionable

Thanks

Simon

From: Sannan, Bill (Houston)
Sent: Sunday, November @1, 2009 1:35 PM
To: Wright, Mike (Houston); Adamson, K
Hank (Houston); Bobillier, Arnaud (Gengy: Terry (Geneva); Boone, John (Houston);
Canducci, Jerry (Houston); CleavergiMarci{ -1"), Hall, Eric (Houston); Hand, Steve

(Houston); Johnson, Tony (Houston,« V', rry (Houston), Legrand Michel; McAlllster,
Kathleen (Houston), Moore, Jlm ST

f . - .
5 Rose, Adrian (Houston); Birmingham,

; e ,' s, jg%s (Houston); Saltlel Rob (Houston); Newman, Steven
(Geneva); Trahan, Buddy¢vHoan Watson, Simon (Houston); Winslow, Daun (Houston)

eir BOP stack after running and cementing 18" casing.. The shear
:gfrom the Yellow pod. Additionally, the lower annular will not

Bill Sannan

----- Original Message-----

From: Hockaday, Wilton (Houston)

Sent: Sunday, November ©1, 2009 1:09 PM
To: DL-NAM OP_ABNORMALITY
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